AL-V-B-107
Clauson House

Mount Savage Road, LaVale
1910

George Clauson had this large and elaborate brick house built
in 1910. The building of his house was concurrent with real estate developer
D.P. Miller's creation of LaVale. Miller purchased a half mile strip along
the National Road in 1909 to become a residential suburb of Cumberland.
Architecturally the Clauson House anticipated the scale and quality of the
fine homes built nearby in LaVale during the ensuing decades.

The building is square with a high hipped slate roof with four
dormers and finials. A second story balcony entrance on the southeast
includes side lights, transom, and a bracketed flat roof. The house,
in original condition, is a monument to the cultural awareness of the
earlier residents of Allegany County.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Clauson House is located on the old Mount Savage Road
near National Highway in northern LaVale.

The building in original condition, consists of a square
two and one half story, five bays wide brick structure, Wall
construction is of brick laid in american common bond in a
variation of seven stretchers to one header. There is one
course of six to one variation, The building rests on a Tow
foundation of coursed rock-faced ashlar stone with a plain water
table. The high hip roof is covered with slate shingles including
a band of diamond shaped shingles. Showboards and finials are
also on the roof. Eaves consist of boxed cornice, soffit, and
frieze decorated with dentils and architrave trim. Four dormers
are gabled with slate shingle roofs and finials. Three small
dormers, of one window each, have eaves consisting of a triangular
pediment, boxed cornice, soffit and frieze with dentils. The
larger dormer on the southeast, with three windows, has eaves
consisting of boxed cornice, soffit, frieze with dentils, and
returns. The three windows share a common pediment. A top the
Targer window in the center is a semicircular wooden moulded
panel giving the group of windows the appearance of a Palladian
window. Wall features include an octagonal bay window with a
flat roof on the northeast. Two interior brick chimneys with
corbeled caps are original.

The main entrance in the center of the southeastern facade
includes a segmental brick arch of two rows of headers, and
engraved segmental wooden panel, and a two 1ight transom. Double
doors with original hardware each have one light and two recessed
panels. First floor windows are one over one lights, each with
a segmental brick arch of two rows of headers, and engraved segmental
panel, and wooden slipsills. Windows on the bay window are narrow.
Other windows are one over one lights with wooden slipsills. Windows
of the larger dormer on the southeast are one 1ight fixed. A1l windows
and doors have cyma recta moulding. The front porch on the southwest
has a flat roof supported by six tapered wooden roman columns with
scrolled Ionic caps with acanthus leaves. A balcony atop this porch
roof includes an entrance on the second floor with two 1ight sidelights
and a three light transom. A flat roof over this entrance is supported
by large decorative brackets.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

George Clauson had this large and elaborate brick house built
in 1910. (1) It is located at the northern end of LaVale near the
Narrows. Nearby is the site of Narrows Park, a popular entertainment
center built around the turn of the century. (2) The building of the
Clauson House was concurrent with real estate developer D.P. Miller's
creation of LaVale. Miller purchased a half mile strip along the
National Road in 1909 to be used as a residential suburb of Cumberland. (3)

Architecurally the Clauson House anticipated the scale and quality
of the fine homes built in LaVale during the ensuing decades. The large
brick house is square with a hipped roof with four gabled dormers. The
main facade on the southeast was designed in a way to give the front of
the building a vertical pile to compensate for the five bay width. The
center of that facade is topped by the largest of the dormers with a
simulated palladian window. The second floor balcony entrance with
a transom and sidelights is protected with a flat roof with exaggerated
brackets. The tall and airy front porch covers three bays of the facade.

The house is in original condition and is structurally sound. It
stands as a monument to the cultural awareness of the earlier residents
of Allegany County.

(1) Interviews, September 19, 1978, Mrs. Mary C. Cook, owner

(2) Harry Stegmaier, et al, Allegany County-A History (Parsons, W Va.:
McClain Printing Co.) p.262

(3) 1Ibid, p232
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

.85 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY —
[81 FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
David A. Dorsey, Historic Sites Coordinator
ORGANIZATION DATE
Allegany County Historic Sites June 8, 1979
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3 Pershing Street 777-5944
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Cumberland Maryland 21502

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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